
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: FW: RE: Historic Landfill Cert of Authorisations 

From: Magnus Amajirionwu <M.Amajirionwu@epa.ie> 

To: Yvonne Murray <ymurrav@kildarecoco.ie> 

Date: 05/07/2018 09:35 
Subject: RE: RE: Historic Landfill Cert of Authorisations 

Yvonne 

Received. 1 will forward a decision on the AA screening next week. What you've sent to ine is the screening carried out by 
your consultant. The Agency will issue its decision as to whether it agrees (or not) with the conclusion reached by your 
consultant! 

Thanks and kind regards 


